

# VERONICA COULOMBE

---

## SUMMARY

I have worked as a Front-End Developer for roughly five years at various agencies, startups, and online retailers throughout the New York City area. I recently moved to San Francisco and am seeking a full-time position that will utilize my Front-End Developer skills.

## SKILLS

HTML5, CSS3, LESS/SASS, JavaScript, jQuery, ReactJS, Git, Node/Express, MySQL, Mongo, Photoshop, Responsive Emails, Responsive Design, SEO

## EXPERIENCE

**Web Development Teaching Assistant** February 2016 – September 2017  
Rutgers University

- Mentored Junior Developers on front end design, full stack applications, Node scripts, JavaScript fundamentals, database queries, API design.
- Created curriculum for HTML/CSS/Bootstrap
- Skills used: HTML, CSS3, Responsive Design, jQuery, JavaScript, Git, React, Mongo, MySQL, Node/Express, SEO

**Front-End Developer** May 2015 – January 2016  
[Promise Financial](#)

- Responsible for making the front-end code modular with reusable components.
- Established front-end style-guide for development team.
- Skills used: HTML5, CSS3, LESS, jQuery, JavaScript, SEO, Git, Photoshop, Responsive Emails, Node/Express

**Front-End Developer** Present  
[INR Tracker](#)

- Developed a personal health management tool for patients taking blood thinners.
- Was responsible for all front-end design and code.
- Skills used: HTML5, CSS3, SASS, Responsive Emails, Responsive Design, Twitter Bootstrap, jQuery, JavaScript, Git, Photoshop, SEO, Ruby on Rails

**Web Producer** June 2014 – January 2015  
Barnes & Noble

**Junior Front-End Developer** 2013  
DraftFCB Healthcare

**Email Developer** 2012  
Experian CheetahMail

## EDUCATION

**Bachelor of Arts, History** 2010  
Rutgers, The State University of New Jersey